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         U67120WB2005PLC106891
      
       
         2022-03-31
      
       
         in-gaap:GrossCarryingAmountMember
      
    
     
       
         U67120WB2005PLC106891
      
       
         2021-04-01
         2022-03-31
      
       
         in-gaap:AccumulatedDepreciationAndImpairmentMember
      
    
     
       
         U67120WB2005PLC106891
      
       
         2022-03-31
      
       
         in-gaap:AccumulatedDepreciationAndImpairmentMember
      
    
     
       
         U67120WB2005PLC106891
      
       
         2021-04-01
         2022-03-31
      
       
         in-gaap:GrossCarryingAmountMember
      
    
     
       
         U67120WB2005PLC106891
      
       
         2022-03-31
      
       
         in-gaap:GrossCarryingAmountMember
      
    
     
       
         U67120WB2005PLC106891
      
       
         2021-04-01
         2022-03-31
      
       
         in-gaap:IntangibleAssetsOtherThanInternallyGeneratedMember
      
    
     
       
         U67120WB2005PLC106891
      
       
         2022-03-31
      
       
         in-gaap:IntangibleAssetsOtherThanInternallyGeneratedMember
      
    
     
       
         U67120WB2005PLC106891
      
       
         2021-04-01
         2022-03-31
      
       
         in-gaap:OwnedAssetsMember
      
    
     
       
         U67120WB2005PLC106891
      
       
         2022-03-31
      
       
         in-gaap:OwnedAssetsMember
      
    

   
     
       iso4217:INR
    
     
       
         
           iso4217:INR
        
         
           xbrli:shares
        
      
    
     
       xbrli:shares
    
     
       xbrli:pure
    

   
     267696000
     296312000
     323196000
     351812000
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     34951000
     34595000
     467287000
     499101000
     6354000
     9724000
     485000
     5767000
     509077000
     549187000
     832273000
     900999000
     2882000
     6537000
     159803000
     262299000
     325000
     157000
     0
     0
     140527000
     75341000
     303537000
     344334000
     0
     0
     97877000
     67993000
     309298000
     432420000
     528736000
     556665000
     832273000
     900999000
     0
     0
     134782000
     209662000
     134782000
     209662000
     134782000
     209662000
     4691000
     26547000
     139473000
     236209000
     0
     0
     178421000
     79673000
     7933000
     12544000
     12146000
     5010000
     1085000
     861000
     1085000
     861000
     0
     0
     136366000
     201658000
     3107000
     34551000
     3107000
     34551000
     -601000
     77000
     472000
     5935000
     2635000
     28616000
     2635000
     28616000
     0.47
     5.16
     0.47
     5.16
     10
     10
     true
     true
     3107000
     34551000
     12146000
     5010000
     0
     862000
     0
     0
     12146000
     5872000
     -86442000
     58480000
     34813000
     6829000
     0
     0
     348039000
     31814000
     -11327000
     3369000
     285083000
     100492000
     297229000
     106364000
     300336000
     140915000
     220000
     485000
     300116000
     140430000
     300116000
     140430000
     74487000
     -102496000
     0
     0
     0
     0
     -965000
     4515000
     18645000
     -65186000
     -263567000
     -123122000
     -206760000
     -164947000
     -206760000
     -164947000
     0
     0
     188492000
     356000
     0
     0
     -12146000
     -5011000
     -200638000
     -5367000
     -200638000
     -5367000
     -107282000
     -29884000
     1000
     0
     -107281000
     -29884000
     97877000
     67993000
     true
     true
     false
     false
     false
     false
     159707000
     262203000
     159707000
     262203000
     96000
     96000
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     497000
     783000
     5857000
     8941000
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     6354000
     9724000
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     140527000
     75341000
     Deposits with Stock Exchange and Others
     Deposits with Stock Exchange and Others
     





<p>NA</p>



     





<table>
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Trade Receivables 
      :-</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Partculars</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Outstanding for the following period from the 
      due date of payment as on 31 March, 2022&nbsp;&nbsp; (Rs. in 
      lakhs)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Less than 6 Months</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">6 Months to 1 Year</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      1-2 Years</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;2-3 
      Years</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;More than 3 
      Years</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Total</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(i)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Undisputed Trade Receivables-Considered 
      good</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">113.68</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">2.94</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">2.63</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">7.59</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.06</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">126.91</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(ii)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Undisputed Trade Receivables-Considered 
      doubtful</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(iii)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Disputed Trade Receivables-Considered 
      good</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(iv)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Disputed Trade Receivables-Considered 
      doubtful</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.00</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Total</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">113.68</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">2.94</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">2.63</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">7.59</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.06</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">126.91</td></tr></table>



     434000
     1323000
     76579000
     7165000
     21263000
     60775000
     97842000
     67940000
     35000
     53000
     97877000
     67993000
     0
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     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
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     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
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     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     0
     NA
     NA
     





<p>NA</p>
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<p>NA</p></span>


     





<p>NA</p>
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<p>NA</p></span>
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<p>INTELLECT STOCK BROKING LTD&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>Notes forming 
part of the financial 
statements&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>Note&nbsp;Particulars&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>Corporate 
Overview&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>Intellect Stock Broking Ltd, a Limited Company 
incorporated on 26th December, 2005, having its registered office at 232, 
Chittaranjan Avenue, 7th Floor, Kolkata-700006. Directors of the company are 
Soumitra Trivedi, Jay Prakash Dalmia, Ketan Kirti Kumar Shah and Sandeep Jindal. 
The Company is engaged in Stock Broking 
activity.&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;1a&nbsp;Significant 
accounting policies :-&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>1.1&nbsp;Basis of Preparation of 
financial statements.&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;The Company maintains its accounts on 
accrual basis following the historical cost convention in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles ['GAAP'] in India. GAAP comprises 
mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014, the provisions of the 
Act (to the extent notified). Accounting policies have been consistently applied 
except where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a 
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting 
policy hitherto in 
use.&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;1.2&nbsp;Use of 
estimates&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;The preparation&nbsp; of the financial statements in 
conformity with&nbsp; Indian GAAP&nbsp; requires the Management to make 
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and 
expenses during the year.&nbsp; The Management believes that the estimates used 
in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.&nbsp; 
Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between 
the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the 
results are known / 
materialise.&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>1.3&nbsp;Revenue 
Recognitions&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;a) Revenue is derived from brokerage activities and 
trading of shares and securities in capital market during the accounting 
year.&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;b) Revenue is recognised accrual basis of work 
performed.&nbsp;<br/>1.4&nbsp;Employee Benefits:&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;(a) Short term 
Employee Benfits&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;All Employees benefits falling due wholly within 
twelve month of rendering the services are clasiified as short term employee 
benefits which include benfits like salary, wages, short term compensated, 
absences and performance incentives and are recognised as expense in the period 
in which the employee renders the related 
services.&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>1.5&nbsp;Tangible fixed 
assets and Capital Work in progress&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;Tangible assets are stated at 
cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Direct costs are 
capitalised until such assets are ready to use. Capital work-in-progress 
comprises the cost of fixed assets that are not not yet ready for their intended 
use at the reporting 
date.&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>1.6&nbsp;Depreciation and 
amortization&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;Deprciation on tangible assets is provided on the 
Written down Value method over the useful lives of assets as per prscribed under 
Schedule II of Companies Act,2013.&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>1.7&nbsp;Taxes on 
income&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;'Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable 
income for the year as determined in accordance with the provisions of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961.<br/>Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance 
with&nbsp; the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of 
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is 
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, 
MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that 
future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the 
Company.'&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;Deferred 
tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the 
taxable income and the accounting income that originate in one period and are 
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.&nbsp; Deferred tax is 
measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted 
as at the reporting date.&nbsp; Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all 
timing differences. Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation 
and carry forward of losses are recognised only if there is virtual certainty 
that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise such 
assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of other items 
only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future 
taxable income will be available against which these can be realised.&nbsp; 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on 
income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally 
enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each 
Balance Sheet date for their 
realisability.&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>1.8&nbsp;Earnings 
per share&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the 
profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, 
if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 
year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing&nbsp; the profit / 
(loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) 
as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income 
relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number 
of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the 
weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the 
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are 
deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease 
the net profit per share from continuing ordinary 
operations.&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>1.9&nbsp;Investment&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;The 
Investments are stated at cost on all Quoted and Unquoted Investments. During 
the year the Company has converted its Investment to Stock in trade and Profit 
or Loss arising on such conversion is properly accounted in books of 
accounts&nbsp;<br/>1.10&nbsp;Cash and Cash equivalents&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;Cash and 
Cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and corporations. 
The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at 
the date of purchase of three months or less and that are readily convertible to 
known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;<br/>1.11&nbsp;Cash 
Flow Statements.&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;Cash flows are reported using the indirect 
method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of 
non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash 
receipts or payments and items of income or expense associated with investting 
of financing cash flows. The Cash flows from operating, investing and financing 
activities of the Company are 
segregated.&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp; For and 
on behalf of Board of Directors &nbsp;<br/>SDG &amp; Co.&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>Chartered 
Accountants&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>Firm Reg. No: 
137864W&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/> 
&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; S/d- Ketan Kirtikumar 
Shah&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/> 
 
&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Director&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/> 
&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Din: 00169155 &nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>CA. Tarun Prakash 
Dhandh&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>Partner&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>Membership No.: 
131057&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>UDIN-21131057AAAAD09502&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
S/d-Sandeep 
Jindal&nbsp;<br/> 
 
&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Director&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
Din : 00402046 &nbsp;<br/>Place : Mumbai&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>Date : 
12-07-2021&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/></p>



     
 

 


<p>INTELLECT STOCK BROKING LTD&nbsp; <br/>Notes forming part of the financial 
statements&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>Note Particulars&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>Corporate 
Overview&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>Intellect Stock Broking Ltd, a Limited 
Company incorporated on 26th December, 2005, having its registered office at 
232, Chittaranjan Avenue, 7th Floor, Kolkata-700006. Directors of the company 
are Soumitra Trivedi, Jay Prakash Dalmia, Ketan Kirti Kumar Shah and Sandeep 
Jindal. The Company is engaged in Stock Broking activity.&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>1a Significant 
accounting policies :-&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>1.1 
Basis of Preparation of financial statements.&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp; The Company 
maintains its accounts on accrual basis following the historical cost convention 
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles ['GAAP'] in India. 
GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014, the 
provisions of the Act (to the extent notified). Accounting policies have been 
consistently applied except where a newly-issued accounting standard is 
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a 
change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>1.2 Use of estimates&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp; The preparation&nbsp; of 
the financial statements in conformity with&nbsp; Indian GAAP&nbsp; requires the 
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported 
income and expenses during the year.&nbsp; The Management believes that the 
estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and 
reasonable.&nbsp; Future results could differ due to these estimates and the 
differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the 
periods in which the results are known / materialise.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>1.3 Revenue Recognitions&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp; a) 
Revenue is derived from brokerage activities and trading of shares and 
securities in capital market during the accounting year.&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp; b) 
Revenue is recognised accrual basis of work performed.&nbsp;&nbsp; </p>
<p> 
         <br/>1.4 
Employee Benefits:&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp; (a) Short term Employee Benfits&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp; All Employees benefits falling due wholly within twelve month of 
rendering the services are clasiified as short term employee benefits which 
include benfits like salary, wages, short term compensated, absences and 
performance incentives and are recognised as expense in the period in which the 
employee renders the related services.&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>1.5 Tangible fixed assets and Capital Work in 
progress&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp; Tangible assets are stated at cost, less 
accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Direct costs are capitalised 
until such assets are ready to use. Capital work-in-progress comprises the cost 
of fixed assets that are not not yet ready for their intended use at the 
reporting date.&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>1.6 Depreciation and amortization&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp; Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on the Written down Value 
method over the useful lives of assets as per prescribed under Schedule II of 
Companies Act,2013.&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>1.7 Taxes on 
income&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp; Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable 
income for the year as determined in accordance with the provisions of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961.<br/>Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance 
with&nbsp; the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of 
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is 
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, 
MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that 
future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp; Deferred tax is recognised on 
timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the 
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in 
one or more subsequent periods.&nbsp; Deferred tax is measured using the tax 
rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as at the reporting 
date.&nbsp; Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. 
Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of 
losses are recognised only if there is virtual certainty that there will be 
sufficient future taxable income available to realise such assets. Deferred tax 
assets are recognised for timing differences of other items only to the extent 
that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be 
available against which these can be realised.&nbsp; Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the 
same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such 
set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for their 
realisability.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>1.8 
Earnings per share&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp; Basic earnings per share is computed 
by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of 
extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by 
dividing&nbsp; the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of 
extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other 
charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, 
by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic 
earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could 
have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 
Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to 
equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary 
operations.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>1.9 Investment&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp; The Investments are stated 
at cost on all Quoted and Unquoted Investments. During the year the Company has 
converted its Investment to Stock in trade and Profit or Loss arising on such 
conversion is properly accounted in books of accounts&nbsp;&nbsp; </p>
<p>   
              
             
          
 <br/>1.10 Cash and Cash equivalents&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp; 
Cash and Cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and 
corporations. The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a 
remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are 
readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>1.11 Cash 
Flow Statements.&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp; Cash flows are reported using the 
indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of 
transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future 
operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expense associated 
with investting of financing cash flows. The Cash flows from operating, 
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; For and on behalf of Board of 
Directors&nbsp; <br/>SDG &amp; Co.&nbsp; <br/>Chartered Accountants&nbsp; 
<br/>Firm Reg. No: 137864W&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
sd/-&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Ketan Kirtikumar Shah&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
Director&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;sd/-&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Din: 
00169155&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>CA. Tarun Prakash Dhandh 
<br/>Partner <br/>Membership No.: 
131057&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
sd/-&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
Sandeep Jindal&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
Director&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
Din : 00402046&nbsp;&nbsp; <br/>Place : Mumbai <br/>Date : 30-05-2022 </p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>
<p>
<table>
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Ratios<span>&nbsp;</span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Sr. No.<span>&nbsp;</span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Particulars<span>&nbsp;</span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Year ended 31st March 2022</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Year ended 31st March 2021</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Change in ratio%</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">1</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Current ratio<span>&nbsp;</span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">1.013617453</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">1.03861582</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">-0.024068925</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">2</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Debt-Equity ratio<span>&nbsp;</span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.09833341</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.108142869</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">-0.090708327</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">3</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Debt service coverage ratio</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.603801214</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.176801465</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">2.415136948</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">4</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Return on equity ratio</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">5.156066831</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.474823697</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">9.858907969</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">5</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Inventory turnover ratio</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.207767981</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.757085961</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">-0.725568837</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">6</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Trade Receivables turnover ratio</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.060529917</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.144828822</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">-0.582058904</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">7</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Trade Payable turnover ratio</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">2.380500993</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">3.466987491</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">-0.313380565</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">8</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Net capital turnover ratio<span>&nbsp;</span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.595949812</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.417028399</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.429038917</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">9</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Net profit ratio<span>&nbsp;</span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">5.156066831</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.474823697</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">9.858907969</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">10</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Return on capital employed</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.11244932</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.047192505</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">1.382779226</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">11</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Return on investment<span>&nbsp;</span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.159409735</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">0.012704026</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">11.54796942</td></tr></table></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>


     





Note 2.18 Employee benefits 
expense&nbsp;&nbsp;<br/>Particulars&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
As at 31st March 
2022&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;As 
at 31st March 2021<br/>&nbsp; 
&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
&nbsp;Amount in 
Lakhs&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Amount 
in Lakhs&nbsp; <br/>Salaries/Bouns &amp; Leave 
Pay&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;118.41&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
75.79&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>Staff Welfare&nbsp; 
&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
7.03 
&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
&nbsp;3.54 
<br/>Total&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;125.44&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
79.33 <br/>



     
 

 


<p>Note 2.18 Employee benefits expense&nbsp; 
<br/>Particulars&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
As at 31st March 
2022&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
As at 31st March 
2021<br/>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
Amount in 
Lakhs&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
Amount in Lakhs&nbsp; <br/>Salaries/Bouns &amp; Leave 
Pay&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;118.41&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;75.79&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br/>Staff 
Welfare&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
7.03&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
3.54 
<br/>Total&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
125.44&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
79.33<br/> </p>
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<p>
<table>
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Note 2.14 
      Revenue from operations</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">&nbsp;</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Particulars</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;</span>As at 31st March 2022<span>&nbsp;</span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">As at 31st March 
      2021</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;</span>Amount in Lakhs<span>&nbsp;</span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;</span>Amount in 
      Lakhs<span>&nbsp;</span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(a)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Brokerage Income</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>363.08 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>205.06 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(b)<span>&nbsp;</span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Interest on IFSD</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>-<span>&nbsp;&nbsp; </span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>-<span>&nbsp;&nbsp; </span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(c)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">DP &amp; AMC</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>8.01 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>4.10 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(d)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Clearing, Transaction &amp; Margin</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>65.51 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>49.34 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(e)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Interest on FD and Delayed Payments</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>153.00 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>188.64 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(f)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Late Payment Charges</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>2.34 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>-<span>&nbsp;&nbsp; </span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(g)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Market Maker Fees</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>13.00 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>-<span>&nbsp;&nbsp; </span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(h)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Sale of Securities</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>1,332.19 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>895.68 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(i)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Profit from Futures &amp; Options</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>159.50 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>5.00 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">&nbsp;</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Total</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>2,096.62 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>1,347.82 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr></table> </p>



     
 

 


<p>
<table>
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Note 2.14 
      Revenue from operations</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">&nbsp;</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Particulars</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;</span>As at 31st March 2022<span>&nbsp;</span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">As at 31st March 
      2021</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;</span>Amount in Lakhs<span>&nbsp;</span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;</span>Amount in 
      Lakhs<span>&nbsp;</span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(a)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Brokerage Income</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>363.08 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>205.06 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(b)<span>&nbsp;</span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Interest on IFSD</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>-<span>&nbsp;&nbsp; </span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>-<span>&nbsp;&nbsp; </span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(c)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">DP &amp; AMC</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>8.01 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>4.10 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(d)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Clearing, Transaction &amp; Margin</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>65.51 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>49.34 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(e)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Interest on FD and Delayed Payments</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>153.00 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>188.64 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(f)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Late Payment Charges</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>2.34 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>-<span>&nbsp;&nbsp; </span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(g)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Market Maker Fees</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>13.00 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>-<span>&nbsp;&nbsp; </span></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(h)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Sale of Securities</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>1,332.19 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>895.68 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">(i)</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Profit from Futures &amp; Options</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>159.50 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>5.00 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">&nbsp;</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">Total</td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>2,096.62 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>1,347.82 </td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr></table>  </p>
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<p>INDEPENDENT 
AUDITORS REPORT</p>
<p>To the 
Members of Intellect Stock Brooking Limited </p>
<p>Report on the 
Audit of the Financial Statements</p>
<p>Opinion</p>
<p>We have 
audited the financial statements of INTELLECT STOCK BROKING LIMITED (the 
Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that 
date, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (Hereinafter 
referred to as financial statements)</p>
<p>In our 
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by 
the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) in the manner so required and give a true 
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31st 
March, 2022, its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that 
date.</p>
<p>Basis for 
Opinion</p>
<p>We conducted 
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the 
Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI Code of 
Ethics. </p>
<p>We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion.</p>
<p>Emphasis of 
Matter</p>
<p>Managements 
assessment of impact of COVID-19</p>
<p>We draw 
attention to Note 2.20 (ix) of the financial statements, which describes the 
managements assessment of impact of COVID-19, a global pandemic, on the 
financial position/matters of the Company. Our opinion is not modified in 
respect of the above matter.</p>
<p>Key Audit 
Matters<span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
</span></p>
<p>Key audit 
matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. We 
have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our 
report.</p>
<p>Information 
Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors Report 
Thereon</p>
<p>The Companys 
Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 
The other information comprises the information included in the Management 
Discussion and Analysis, Boards Report including Annexures to Boards Report, 
Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholders 
Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors 
report thereon.</p>
<p>Our opinion 
on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. </p>
<p>In connection 
with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated.<span>&nbsp; </span></p>
<p>If, based on 
the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of 
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to 
report in this regard.</p>
<p>Responsibility of Management for the Financial 
Statements</p>
<p>The Companys 
Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give 
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash 
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and 
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error.</p>
<p>In preparing 
the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Companys 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or 
has no realistic alternative but to do so.</p>
<p>Those Board 
of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the companys financial 
reporting process.</p>
<p>Auditors 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements</p>
<p>Our 
objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error, and to issue an Auditors Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when 
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
financial statements.</p>
<p>As part of an 
audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:</p>
<p>Identify and 
assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those 
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the 
override of internal control. </p>
<p>Obtain an 
understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls. </p>
<p>Evaluate the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.</p>
<p>Conclude on 
the appropriateness of managements use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Companys 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our Auditors Report to 
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditors Report. However, future events 
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern.</p>
<p>Evaluate the 
overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.</p>
<p>Materiality 
is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually 
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider 
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of 
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate 
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial 
statements.</p>
<p>We 
communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit.</p>
<p>We also 
provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate 
with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to 
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.</p>
<p>Report on 
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements</p>
<p>As required 
by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 (the Order) issued by the 
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, and on the basis of 
such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate 
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in 
Annexure A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the 
Order to the extent applicable.</p>
<p>As required 
by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report 
that:</p>
<p>We have 
sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our 
audit.</p>
<p>In our 
opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those 
books.</p>
<p>The Balance 
Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and the 
Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 
relevant books of account.</p>
<p>In our 
opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued 
thereunder;</p>
<p>On the basis 
of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified 
as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 
(2) of the Act.</p>
<p>With respect 
to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in Annexure B. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on 
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Companys internal financial 
controls over financial reporting.</p>
<p>With respect 
to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with 
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and 
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in 
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.</p>
<p>With respect 
to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our 
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us:</p>
<p>There is no 
pending litigation of the Company which would impact its financial 
position.</p>
<p>The Company 
did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses.</p>
<p>There were no 
amounts due which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company.</p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>
<p>For SDG &amp; 
Co</p>
<p>Chartered 
Accountants</p>
<p>Firm 
Registration No.: 137864W</p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>
<p>Sd/-</p>
<p>(Tarun 
Prakash Dhandh)</p>
<p>Partner</p>
<p>Membership 
No.: 131057</p>
<p>UDIN: 
22131057AJZIKF4321</p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>
<p>Place: 
Mumbai<span>&nbsp; </span><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</span></p>
<p>Date: 
30/05/2022</p>
<p>Annexure A to 
the Independent Auditors Report of even date to the members of Intellect Stock 
Broking Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 
2022</p>
<p>Based on the 
audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on 
the financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the 
information and explanations given to us and the books of account and other 
records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report 
that:</p>
<div>
<table>
  
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(i)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(a)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(A) The 
      Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
      quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and 
      Equipment.</p>
      <p>(B) The 
      Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of 
      Intangible Assets. </p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(b)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>The 
      major Property, Plant and Equipment of the company have been physically 
      verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year and no 
      material discrepancies were noticed on such 
      verification.</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(c)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>According to the information and explanation given to us, and 
      on the basis of our examination of records, the company does not own any 
      immovable properties.</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(d)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>The 
      Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including 
      Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the 
      year.</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(e)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>According to the information and explanation given to us, no 
      proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for 
      holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) 
      Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder during the 
      year.</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(ii)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(a)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>The 
      stock comprises of Shares and Securities held by the company. The 
      management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable 
      intervals during the year, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of 
      such verification by the management is appropriate. As informed to us, any 
      discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory 
      were not noticed on such verification.</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(b)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>The 
      company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five 
      crore rupees (at any point of time during the year), in aggregate, from 
      banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current 
      assets; quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such 
      banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account 
      of the Company</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(iii)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>During 
      the year the company has made investments in, provided any guarantee or 
      security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured 
      or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any 
      other parties:</p>
      <p>during 
      the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in the nature 
      of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other 
      entity</p>
      <p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>Amt. in Lakhs</p>
      <table>
        
        <tr>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>To whom</p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>The aggregate amount given during the 
            year</p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>balance outstanding at the balance sheet 
            date</p></td></tr>
        <tr>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>Aarav Steel Projects Pvt Ltd</p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>4.79</p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>45.00</p></td></tr>
        <tr>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>Allied Commodities Pvt Ltd<span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
            </span></p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>50.00</p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>18.00</p></td></tr>
        <tr>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>Beckon Properties Pvt Ltd</p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>3.93</p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>32.00</p></td></tr>
        <tr>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>Intellect Information Tech. Pvt. Ltd.<span>&nbsp;&nbsp; 
          </span></p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>-</p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>300.00</p></td></tr>
        <tr>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>Resonate Commercial Pvt Ltd<span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
            </span></p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>3.58</p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>20.28</p></td></tr>
        <tr>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>Shakti Sk Kaloya<span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
            </span></p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>-</p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>3.00</p></td></tr>
        <tr>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>Total </p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>62.29</p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>418.28</p></td></tr></table>
      <p>According to the information and explanation given to us, the 
      investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and 
      conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans 
      and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the companys 
      interest;</p>
      <p>schedule of repayment of the principal amount and the payment 
      of the interest have not been stipulated and hence we are unable to 
      comment as to whether receipt of the principal amount and the interest is 
      regular;</p>
      <p>According to the information and explanation given to us, no 
      amount is overdue in this respect;</p>
      <p>According to the information and explanation given to us, in 
      respect of any loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has 
      fallen due during the year, none has been renewed or extended or fresh 
      loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same 
      parties;</p>
      <p>The 
      company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either 
      repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of 
      repayment, required details in respect thereof are as 
      below:</p>
      <table>
        
        <tr>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>the aggregate amount</p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>percentage thereof to the total loans 
            granted</p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, related 
            parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 
            2013</p></td></tr>
        <tr>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>62.29/-</p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>100%</p></td>
          <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
            <p>62.29</p></td></tr></table></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(iv)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>According to the information and explanation given to us, the 
      company has complied with requirements of section 185 and 186 in respect 
      of loans, investments, guarantees or security made by it during the year 
      under audit;</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(v)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>The 
      Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be 
      deposits under the directives of the Reserve Bank of India and the 
      provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the 
      Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, where applicable. 
      Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not 
      applicable. </p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(vi)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>To the 
      best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified 
      maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the 
      Act, in respect of Companys products/ services. Accordingly, the 
      provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not 
      applicable.</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span></span>
      <p>&nbsp;</p>
      <p>(vii)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(a)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>The 
      Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods 
      and Services Tax, provident fund, employees state insurance, income-tax, 
      sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, 
      cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate 
      authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof 
      were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from 
      the date they became payable.</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>&nbsp;</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(b)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>There 
      are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, 
      employees state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of 
      customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory 
      dues that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on 
      account of any dispute.</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>&nbsp;</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(viii)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>According to the information and explanation given to us, 
      company has no transactions, not recorded in the books of account have 
      been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 
      assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 
      1961);</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(ix)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>According to the information and explanation given to us in 
      our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
      the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in 
      payment of interest thereon to any lender.</p>
      <p>According to the information and explanations given to us and 
      on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the company has not 
      been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 
      government or any government authority.</p>
      <p>In our 
      opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, no 
      money was raised by way of term loans. Accordingly, the provision stated 
      in paragraph 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the 
      Company.</p>
      <p>In our 
      opinion, according to the information explanation provided to us, there 
      are no funds raised on short term basis. Accordingly, the provision stated 
      in paragraph 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the 
      Company.</p>
      <p>According to the information explanation given to us and on 
      an overall examination of the standalone1 financial statements of the 
      Company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any 
      entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its 
      subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. </p>
      <p>According to the information and explanations given to us and 
      procedures performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised 
      loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its securities, 
      joint ventures or associate companies.</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(x)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(a)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>The 
      Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further 
      public offer (including debt instruments) during the 
      year;</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(b)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>According to the information and explanation given to us, the 
      Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
      shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally 
      convertible) during the year</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(xi)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(a)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>According to the information and explanation given to us, any 
      fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has not been noticed or 
      reported during the year;</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(b)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>According to the information and explanation given to us, no 
      report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been 
      filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of 
      Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 
      Government;</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(c)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>According to the information and explanation given to us, no 
      whistle-blower complaints, received during the year by the 
      company;</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(xii)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Company 
      is not a Nidhi company, accordingly provisions of the Clause 3(xii) of the 
      Order is not applicable to the company:</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"><span></span>
      <p>&nbsp;</p>
      <p>(xiii)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>According to the information and explanations given to us, we 
      are of the opinion that all transactions with related parties are in 
      compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where 
      applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements 
      as required by the applicable Accounting Standards and the Companies Act, 
      2013.</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(xiv)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>In our 
      opinion and based on our examination, the Company does not require to 
      comply with provision of section 138 of the Act. Hence, the provisions 
      stated in paragraph 3(xiv) (a) to (b) of the Order are not applicable to 
      the Company. However, the company is having proper internal control and 
      internal check system which is commensurate with the size and nature of 
      its business.</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(xv)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>According to the information and explanations given to us, we 
      are of the opinion that the company has not entered into any non-cash 
      transactions with directors or persons connected with him and accordingly, 
      the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order is not 
      applicable.</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(xvi)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>According to the information and explanations given to us, we 
      are of the opinion that the company is not required to be registered under 
      section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the company is 
      not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by 
      the Reserve Bank of India, accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of 
      the Order are not applicable;</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(xvii)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>According to the information and explanations given to us and 
      based on the audit procedures conducted we are of opinion that the company 
      has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and the immediately 
      preceding financial year;</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(xviii)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>There 
      has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and 
      accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not 
      applicable;</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(xix)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>On the 
      basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 
      financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
      accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of 
      Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the 
      evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, 
      which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the 
      date of the audit report indicating that company is incapable of meeting 
      its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they 
      fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, 
      however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of 
      the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up 
      to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any 
      assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year 
      from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and 
      when they fall due.</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(xx)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>According to the information and explanations given to us, 
      the provisions of section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the 
      Company. Hence, the provisions of paragraph (xx) (a) to (b) of the Order 
      are not applicable to the Company.</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(xxi)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>The 
      reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of 
      standalone financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment 
      has been included in respect of said clause under this 
      report.</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered"></td></tr></table></div>
<p>&nbsp;</p>
<p>
<table>
  
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Place: 
      Mumbai</p>
      <p>Date:- 
      30/05/2022</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>For SDG 
      &amp; Co</p>
      <p>Chartered Accountants</p>
      <p>Firm 
      Registration No 137864W</p>
      <p>&nbsp;</p>
      <p>Sd/-</p>
      <p>Tarun 
      Prakash Dhandh</p>
      <p>Partner</p>
      <p>Membership No.131057</p>
      <p>UDIN:22131057AJZIKF4321</p></td></tr></table></p>
<p>Annexure  B 
to the Independent Auditors Report</p>
<p>(Referred to 
in paragraph 2(f) on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of 
even date to the members of Intellect Stock Brooking Limited on the Financial 
Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022)</p>
<p>Report on the 
Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (The Act)</p>
<p>We have 
audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Intellect 
Stock Brooking Limited (the Company) as of 31st March, 2022 in conjunction 
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 
that date.</p>
<p>Managements 
Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls</p>
<p>The Companys 
management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to companys policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Act. </p>
<p>Auditors 
Responsibility</p>
<p>Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial 
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing, issued 
by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to 
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects. </p>
<p>Our audit 
involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal 
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditors judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
</p>
<p>We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Companys internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting.</p>
<p>Meaning of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting</p>
<p>A Company's 
internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting 
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) 
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are 
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of 
the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely 
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements.</p>
<p>Inherent 
Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting</p>
<p>Because of 
the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management 
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that 
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. </p>
<p>Opinion</p>
<p>In our 
opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial 
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 
2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India.</p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>
<p>For SDG &amp; 
Co</p>
<p>Chartered 
Accountants</p>
<p>Firm 
Registration No.: 137864W</p>
<p>Sd/-</p>
<p>(Tarun 
Prakash Dhandh)</p>
<p>Partner</p>
<p>Membership 
No.: 131057</p>
<p>UDIN: 
22131057AJZIKF4321</p>
<p>Place: 
Mumbai<span>&nbsp; </span><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
</span></p>
<p><span>&nbsp;</span>Date: 30/05/2022</p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>
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<p>DIRECTORS REPORT</p>
<p>To the 
Members,</p>
<p>Your 
Directors have pleasure in presenting their 16th Annual Report&nbsp;on&nbsp;the 
business&nbsp;and operations of the Company together with the audited financial 
statements for the financial year ended March 31st, 2022.</p>
<p>1.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
OF THE COMPANY</p>
<p>Amount (Rs in Lakhs)</p>
<p>
<table>
  
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Particulars</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Figures 
      as at the end of current reporting period</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Figures 
      as at the end of previous reporting period</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Revenue 
      from Operations</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>2,096.62</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>1,347.82</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Other 
      Income</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>265.47</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>46.91</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(a)Total Revenue</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>2,362.09</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>1,394.73</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>Purchase of Stock in trade</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>796.73</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>1,784.21</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>Changes in Inventories</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>584.80</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(864.42)</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Employee Benefit Expenses</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>125.44</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>79.33</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Finance 
      Costs</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>50.10</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>121.46</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Depreciation</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>8.61</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>10.85</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Other 
      Expenses</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>450.90</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>232.24</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(b) 
      Total Expenses</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>2,016.59</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>1,363.66</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Profit 
      / (Loss) before Tax (a-b)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>345.51</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>31.07</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Less: 
      Current Tax</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>58.58</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>10.73</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Less: 
      MAT Credit Adjustment</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(0.91)</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(5.89)</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Less: 
      Deferred Tax</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>1.67</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>(1.14)</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Less: 
      Income Tax for earlier years</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>-</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>1.01</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Profit 
      After Tax</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>286.16</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>26.35</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Basic 
      Earnings Per Share</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>5.16</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>0.47</p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>Diluted 
      Earnings Per Share</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>5.16</p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p>0.47</p></td></tr></table></p>
<p></p>
<p>2.&nbsp;STATE 
OF COMPANYS AFFAIR &amp; CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS</p>
<p>The Company 
is Registered Stock Broker of National Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange, 
it also engaged in the business of trading. </p>
<p>The Company has earned profit in the current 
year. There is no change in Business activity during the year.   
               
           
      </p>
<p>3.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
DIRECTORS</p>
<p>A)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; CHANGES IN DIRECTORS &amp; KEY 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:</p>
<p>There has 
been no change in the constitution of Board of Directors during the year under 
review i.e. the structure of the Board remains the same.</p>
<p>In view of 
the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not 
mandatorily required to appoint any whole time KMPs.</p>
<p>B)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT 
DIRECTORS:</p>
<p>The 
provisions of Section 149 (6) pertaining to the appointment of Independent 
Directors do not apply to our Company.</p>
<p>4.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; NUMBER OF BOARD 
MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW</p>
<p>The Company 
had 8 (Eight) Board meetings during the financial year under review. The maximum 
gap between any two Board Meetings was less than 120 days. Meetings were duly 
attended by all the directors. Board meetings were held on 09/04/2021; 
20/04/2021; 12/07/2021; 24/07/2021; 05/10/2021; 08/11/2021; 10/02/2022 and 
23/03/2022 and were duly attended by all the directors.</p>
<p>5.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; MANAGERIAL 
REMUNERATION:</p>
<p>The 
provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company 
has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of 
Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, 
independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. </p>
<p>6.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; AUDIT REPORT AND 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:</p>
<p>There was no 
qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the 
Auditors in their report. The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial 
Audit Report is also not applicable to the Company.</p>
<p>7.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; PARTICULARS OF LOANS, 
GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:</p>
<p>The 
provisions of section 186 in respect to Loans, Guarantees or Investments of the 
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.</p>
<p>8.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DISCLOSURE OF RELATED 
PARTY TRANSACTION:</p>
<p>All related 
party transactions that were entered into during the financial year 
ended&nbsp;31st March, 2022&nbsp;were on an arms length basis and were in the 
ordinary course of business. Therefore, the provisions of Section 188 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 were not attracted.</p>
<p>Also, there 
are no materially significant related party transactions during the year under 
review made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, or other designated 
persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at 
large. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required. However, the disclosure 
of transactions with related party for the year, as per Accounting Standard-18 
Related Party Disclosures is given in Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet as 
on&nbsp;31st March, 2022.</p>
<p>9.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DIVIDEND:</p>
<p>No Dividend 
was declared for the current financial year. </p>
<p>10.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
:</p>
<p>For the 
financial year ended 31st March 2022, the Company had not transfer any sum to 
Reserves.</p>
<p>11.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO 
INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:</p>
<p>The 
provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as no 
dividend was declared.</p>
<p>12.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; POST BALANCE SHEET 
EVENTS:</p>
<p><span>&nbsp;</span>No material changes and commitments which 
can affect the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the 
financial year of the company and the date of this report.</p>
<p>13.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:</p>
<p>The 
provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our 
Company.</p>
<p>There was no 
foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under 
review.</p>
<p>14.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
INITIATIVES:</p>
<p>Corporate 
Social Responsibility initiatives are not applicable on the company under 
review.</p>
<p>15.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; RISK MANAGEMENT 
POLICY:</p>
<p>The Company 
has devised and implemented a mechanism for risk management and has developed a 
Risk Management Policy. It provides for identifying internal and external risks 
and implementing risk mitigation steps.</p>
<p>16.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND 
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:</p>
<p>The Company 
does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate 
Company.</p>
<p>17.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DEPOSITS:</p>
<p>The Company 
has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under 
review.</p>
<p>18.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Internal&nbsp;Financial 
Control</p>
<p>The Company 
has in place adequate internal financial control with reference to financial 
statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable 
material weakness in the design or operation was noticed.</p>
<p>29.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; SHARE CAPITAL:</p>
<p>a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; BUY BACK OF 
SECURITIES</p>
<p>The Company 
has not bought back any of its securities during the year under 
review.</p>
<p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; SWEAT EQUITY</p>
<p>The Company 
has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under 
review.</p>
<p>c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; BONUS 
SHARES</p>
<p>No Bonus 
Shares were issued during the year under review.</p>
<p>d)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION 
PLAN</p>
<p>The Company 
has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.</p>
<p>20.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; ORDER OF COURT:</p>
<p>The Company 
is not subject to any legal proceedings and claims which will have a material or 
adverse effect on the going concern status or Companys operations or financial 
condition.</p>
<p>21.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; SEXUAL HARRASEMENT AT WORK 
PLACE:</p>
<p>The Company 
has in place a policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &amp; Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal 
Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received 
regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, 
trainees) are covered under this Policy. There were nil complaints received 
during the year under review.</p>
<p>22.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; MAINTENANCE OF COST 
RECORDS</p>
<p>The Company 
is not required to maintain cost records as per Section 148(1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013.</p>
<p>23.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL 
STANDARDS:</p>
<p>All the 
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India 
and applicable on the Company has been complied with during the financial year 
under review.</p>
<p>24.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; STATUTORY 
AUDITORS:</p>
<p>M/s SDG &amp; 
Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 137864W) were appointed as Statutory Auditor of 
the Company for the period of five consecutive years till the conclusion of 
Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2025 at such remuneration as may 
be decided by the Board.</p>
<p>25.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; NO FRAUD REPORTING BY 
AUDITORS</p>
<p>No Fraud has 
been reported by the Statutory Auditor of the Company under sub-section (12) of 
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.</p>
<p>26.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; APPLICATION UNDER INSOLVENCY AND 
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016</p>
<p>No 
application under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 has been made during 
the financial year by the Company or any other person and no application or 
proceeding under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 is pending as at the 
end of the financial year under review.</p>
<p>27.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; NO LOAN TAKEN OR ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT 
MADE WITH BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS</p>
<p>No loan has 
been taken from and no one-time settlement has been made with any banks or 
financial institutions during the financial year under 
review.</p>
<p>28.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; BOARD/S COMMENT ON AUDITORS 
REPORT:</p>
<p>The 
observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant 
notes to the accounts and accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not 
call for any further comment. The Statutory Auditors Report does not contain 
any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.</p>
<p>29.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY 
STATEMENT:</p>
<p>In accordance 
with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board 
hereby submits its responsibility Statement:</p>
<p>a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; in the preparation of 
the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along 
with proper explanation relating to material departures;</p>
<p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the directors had selected 
such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the 
profit and loss of the company for that period;</p>
<p>c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the directors had 
taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities;</p>
<p>d)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the directors had prepared 
the annual accounts on a going concern basis;</p>
<p>e)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Internal financial 
control means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business including adherence to 
Companys policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records 
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information 
and</p>
<p>f)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the directors had 
devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating 
effectively.</p>
<p></p>
<p>30.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <span>&nbsp;</span>ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:</p>
<p>Your 
Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, 
consultants, and various Government Authorities for their continued support 
extended to your Companies activities during the year under review. Your 
Directors also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and 
confidence reposed on your Company.</p>
<p>For and on 
behalf of the Board of directors</p>
<p>For INTELLECT 
STOCK BROKING LIMITED</p>
<p><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;sd/-&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;sd/-</p>
<p>Sandeep 
Jindal<span>&nbsp; </span><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
</span>Ketan Kirtikumar Shah</p>
<p>Director<span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</span><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</span>Director</p>
<p>Din: 
00402046<span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</span><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</span><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</span><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</span>Din: 00169155</p>
<p></p>
<p>Place: 
Kolkata </p>
<p><span>&nbsp;</span>Date: 30/05/2022</p>
<p></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span><span><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
</span></span></span><span>STATE OF COMPANYS AFFAIR &amp; 
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS</span></p>
<p><span><span></span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span>The 
Company is Registered Stock Broker of National Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock 
Exchange, it also engaged in the business of trading. </span></p>
<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span>The 
Company has earned profit in the current year. There is no change in Business 
activity during the year.</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span><span><span>&nbsp; 
</span></span></span><span>TRANSFER TO RESERVES</span></p>
<p><span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span>For 
the financial year ended 31st March 2022, the Company had not transfer any sum 
to Reserves.</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span><span><span>&nbsp; 
</span></span></span><span>DIVIDEND:</span></p>
<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span>No 
Dividend was declared for the current financial year. </span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span>CONSERVATION 
OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO:</span></p>
<p><span><span></span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span>The 
provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our 
Company.</span></p>
<p><span>There 
was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under 
review.</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span>CONSERVATION 
OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO:</span></p>
<p><span><span></span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span>The 
provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our 
Company.</span></p>
<p><span>There 
was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under 
review.</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span>CONSERVATION 
OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO:</span></p>
<p><span><span></span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span>The 
provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our 
Company.</span></p>
<p><span>There 
was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under 
review.</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span><span><span>&nbsp; 
</span></span></span><span>DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:</span></p>
<p><span><span></span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span>In 
accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the 
Board hereby submits its responsibility Statement:</span></p>
<p><span><span>&nbsp;</span></span></p>
<p><span><span>a)<span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
</span></span></span><span>in 
the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had 
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures;</span></p>
<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span><span>b)<span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
</span></span></span><span>the 
directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the 
financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that 
period;</span></p>
<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span><span>c)<span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
</span></span></span><span>the 
directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud 
and other irregularities;</span></p>
<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span><span>d)<span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
</span></span></span><span>the 
directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern 
basis;</span></p>
<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span><span>e)<span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
</span></span></span><span>Internal 
financial control means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business including adherence 
to Companys policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information 
and</span></p>
<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span><span>f)<span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
</span></span></span><span>the 
directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating 
effectively.</span></p>
<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span>POST 
BALANCE SHEET EVENTS:</span></p>
<p><span><span></span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span><span>&nbsp;</span>No material changes and commitments which 
can affect the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the 
financial year of the company and the date of this report.</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span><span><span>&nbsp; 
</span></span></span><span>PARTICULARS 
OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:</span><span></span></p>
<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span>The 
provisions of section 186 in respect to Loans, Guarantees or Investments of the 
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span>DISCLOSURE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:</span></p>
<p><span><span></span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span>All 
related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year 
ended&nbsp;31st March, 2022&nbsp;were on an arms length basis and were in the 
ordinary course of business. Therefore, the provisions of Section 188 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 were not attracted.</span></p>
<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span>Also, 
there are no materially significant related party transactions during the year 
under review made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, or other designated 
persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at 
large. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required. However, the disclosure 
of transactions with related party for the year, as per Accounting Standard-18 
Related Party Disclosures is given in Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet as 
on&nbsp;31st March, 2022.</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>
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     false
     





<p>NOT APPLICABLE</p>



     





<p><span>&nbsp;</span><span>DECLARATION 
OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:</span></p>
<p><span><span></span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span>The 
provisions of Section 149 (6) pertaining to the appointment of Independent 
Directors do not apply to our Company.</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span>MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:</span></p>
<p><span><span></span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span>The 
provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company 
has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of 
Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, 
independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. </span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span>RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:</span></p>
<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span>The 
Company has devised and implemented a mechanism for risk management and has 
developed a Risk Management Policy. It provides for identifying internal and 
external risks and implementing risk mitigation steps.</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span>CORPORATE 
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:</span></p>
<p><span>Corporate 
Social Responsibility initiatives are not applicable on the company under 
review.</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span>DEPOSITS:</span></p>
<p><span>The 
Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under 
review.</span></p>



     





<p><span><span><span>&nbsp; 
</span></span></span><span>FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY</span></p>
<p><span>Amount 
(Rs in Lakhs)</span></p>
<p>
<table>
  
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Particulars</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Figures 
      as at the end of current reporting period</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Figures 
      as at the end of previous reporting period</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Revenue 
      from Operations</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>2,096.62</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>1,347.82</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Other 
      Income</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>265.47</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>46.91</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>(a)Total 
      Revenue</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>2,362.09</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>1,394.73</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>Purchase of Stock in trade</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>796.73</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>1,784.21</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 
      </span>Changes in Inventories</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>584.80</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>(864.42)</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Employee 
      Benefit Expenses</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>125.44</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>79.33</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Finance 
      Costs</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>50.10</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>121.46</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Depreciation</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>8.61</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>10.85</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Other 
      Expenses</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>450.90</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>232.24</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>(b) 
      Total Expenses</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>2,016.59</span></p>
      <p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>1,363.66</span></p>
      <p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Profit 
      / (Loss) before Tax (a-b)</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>345.51</span></p>
      <p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>31.07</span></p>
      <p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Less: 
      Current Tax</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>58.58</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>10.73</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Less: 
      MAT Credit Adjustment</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>(0.91)</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>(5.89)</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Less: 
      Deferred Tax</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>1.67</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>(1.14)</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Less: 
      Income Tax for earlier years</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>-</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>1.01</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Profit 
      After Tax</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>286.16</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>26.35</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Basic 
      Earnings Per Share</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>5.16</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>0.47</span></p></td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>Diluted 
      Earnings Per Share</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>5.16</span></p></td>
    <td class="tableRow tableRowValue bordered">
      <p><span>0.47</span></p></td></tr></table></p>



     





<p><span><span><span>&nbsp; 
</span></span></span><span>STATE OF COMPANYS AFFAIR &amp; 
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS</span></p>
<p><span><span></span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span>The 
Company is Registered Stock Broker of National Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock 
Exchange, it also engaged in the business of trading. </span></p>
<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span>The 
Company has earned profit in the current year. There is no change in Business 
activity during the year.</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span>CHANGES IN DIRECTORS &amp; KEY 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:</span></p>
<p><span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span>There 
has been no change in the constitution of Board of Directors during the year 
under review i.e. the structure of the Board remains the 
same.</span></p>
<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span>In 
view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not 
mandatorily required to appoint any whole time KMPs</span><span>.</span><span></span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span>SUBSIDIARIES, 
JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:</span></p>
<p><span><span></span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span>The 
Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate 
Company.</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span><span><span>&nbsp; 
</span></span></span><span>DEPOSITS:</span></p>
<p><span>The 
Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under 
review.</span></p>



     





<p><span>DEPOSITS:</span></p>
<p><span><span></span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span>The 
Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under 
review.</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span>&nbsp;</span></p>
<p><span>ORDER OF COURT:</span></p>
<p><span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span>The 
Company is not subject to any legal proceedings and claims which will have a 
material or adverse effect on the going concern status or Companys operations 
or financial condition.</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span>Internal&nbsp;Financial Control</span></p>
<p><span><span></span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span>The 
Company has in place adequate internal financial control with reference to 
financial statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no 
reportable material weakness in the design or operation was 
noticed.</span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>



     





<p><span>MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:</span></p>
<p><span></span>&nbsp;</p>
<p><span>The 
provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company 
has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of 
Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, 
independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. </span></p>
<p>&nbsp;</p>
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     According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has complied with requirements of section 185 and 186 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees or security made by it during the year under audit;

     (ix)		a) According to the information and explanation given to us in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender.  b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.   c) In our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, no money was raised by way of term loans. Accordingly, the provision stated in paragraph 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.  d) In our opinion, according to the information explanation provided to us, there are no funds raised on short term basis. Accordingly, the provision stated in paragraph 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.   e) According to the information explanation given to us and on an overall examination of the standalone1 financial statements of the Company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.   f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its securities, joint ventures or associate companies. 	

     The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits under the directives of the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, where applicable. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.
     (i)		(a)	(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.  (B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets. 	
		(b)	The major Property, Plant and Equipment of the company have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.	
		(c)	According to the information and explanation given to us, and on the basis of our examination of records, the company does not own any immovable properties.	
		(d)	The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. 	
		(e)	According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder during the year. 	

     According to the information and explanation given to us, any fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has not been noticed or reported during the year;
     The stock comprises of Shares and Securities held by the company. The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. As informed to us, any discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed on such verification. 	

     During the year the company has made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties:

a)	during the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity
	Amt. in Lakhs
To whom	The aggregate amount given during the year	balance outstanding at the balance sheet date	
Aarav Steel Projects Pvt Ltd	4.79	45.00	
Allied Commodities Pvt Ltd    	50.00	18.00	
Beckon Properties Pvt Ltd	3.93	32.00	
Intellect Information Tech. Pvt. Ltd.   	-	300.00	
Resonate Commercial Pvt Ltd                       	3.58	20.28	
Shakti Sk Kaloya       	-	3.00	
Total 	62.29	418.28	

b)	According to the information and explanation given to us, the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company's interest;

c)	schedule of repayment of the principal amount and the payment of the interest have not been stipulated and hence we are unable to comment as to whether receipt of the principal amount and the interest is regular;

d)	According to the information and explanation given to us, no amount is overdue in this respect;

e)	According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of any loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, none has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same parties;

f)	The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment, required details in respect thereof are as below:

the aggregate amount	percentage thereof to the total loans granted	aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013	
62.29/-	100%	62.29	

     	To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable. 	

     NOT APPLICABLE
     Company is not a Nidhi company, accordingly provisions of the Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the company:

     According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

     According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year

     (a)	The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year;	

     According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable;

     	(a)	The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.	
	(b)	There are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. 	

     (xiii)		According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards and the Companies Act, 2013. 	

     There are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. 	

     The major Property, Plant and Equipment of the company have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.	

     (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.
     The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.	

     According to the information and explanation given to us, and on the basis of our examination of records, the company does not own any immovable properties.
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